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From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 20,2010 2:58 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Electronic Filing I Docket 080677-El I FPL's Accounting Changes in Compliance with Order No. PSC-10-0153- 
FOF-El 

Attachments: 5.20.10 FPL Letter re Earnings Surveillance Report.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

John.Butler@fp!,com 

b. Docket No. 080677-El 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

561 -304-5639 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 6 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's letter describing accounting changes in 
compliance with Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-El 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

John.Butler@fDl.com 
561 -304-5639 

The FPL Law Department is proud to be an ABA-EPA Law Office Climate Challenge Partner. Please think before you print! 

The information contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the named recipient@) and may be the subject Of 
attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this electronic message is not the named recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the named 
recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited and no privilege is waived. If 
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 552-3922 or by replying to this electronic message. Thank YOU 
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P.O. Box 0291M). Miaml, FL 33102 

May 20,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, 
Director Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No, 08067743 -Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company 
Order No. I’SC-IO-0153-FOF-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On March 17,2010, the Florida Public Service Commission issued Order No. PSC-10-0153- 
FOP-El in the Florida Power & Light Coinpany iatc case, Docket No. 08067FEI. Page 196 
ofthe Order states: 

ORDERED that Florida Power & Light Company shall file, within 90 days 
after date of the Final Order in this docket, a description of all entries or 
adjustments to its annual report, earnings surveillance report, and books and 
records that will be required as R result ofthe findings made in this docket. 

Following is a description of the changes to FPL’s books and records and adjustinents to tho 
Company’s Earnings Surveillance Report filed moiithly with the Commission as a rcsult of 
the Order. 

I. Cltanees to Books untl Records 
The following represents changes that are being made to thc Company’s books and mcords as 
a result of thc Order. The term ‘books and records’ is meant to include annual reports, 
financial statements, general ledger and accounting systems of the Company. 

1. Devreciation Exaense Chanaes -the Order requires the usc of new depreciation rates 
and the amortimtion of the theoretical reseive su~plus net of capital recovery schedules 
starting January 1, 2010. Tliis will affect tho Company’s depreciation and 
amortization accruals and reserves stsrting January 2010. 



2. Disinantlement - The Order made a series of changes to FPL’s requested 
dismantlement accruals and reduced FPL’s overall request by $2.6 inillion. FPL made 
the required clianges to its dismantlement accrual and corresponding disniantleinent 
ieserves starting January 2010. 

3. Nuclear Fuel Assets -The Order approved FPL’s request to change the accounting 
treatment of its nuclear fuel from leasing the nuclear fuel to FPL ownership of the 
nuclear fuel assets. Starting in March, the nuclear fuel assets are recorded in FERC 
accounts 120.1 throngh 120.5 instead of account 120.6 and the nuclear fuel capital 
lease obligations are no longer recorded in account 227.2. 

4. Caoacicv Charees - The Order appioved PPL’s request to recover the costs associated 
with its SJRPP purchased power contract through the capacity clause rather than base 
rates. Starting in March, FPL discontinued its past practice of transferring its SJRPP 
purchase power costs from a capacity clause recoverable general ledger account to 
base rate recoverable account. FPL did not reflect recovety of the SJRPP purchase 
power costs in the projected capacity clause recovety for 2010 that was approved in 
November 2009, but will reflect iecoveiy of those costs starting in  March as part of its 
capacity clause estimated/actual true-up for 2010 that will be filed in  August 2010. 

5. Historical Museum - FPL intends to transfcr the PPI, Mistorical Museuni to an affiliate 
during 2010. llntil such transfer, PPL will remove the costs associatcd with 
maintaining its historical museum as an adjustment in survcillance reporting. 

6 .  m s  - FPL iutcnds to transfer its aviation assets and associated costs to FPL 
Group in May 2010. Only the specific operating costs that are charged to FPL by FPL 
Group for PPL’s usc of the aviation assets will be recorded on FPL’s books beginning 
May 201 0. 

7. FiberNct Charges - The return on investment difference between FPL’s appfoved rate 
of return and FiberNet’s rate of return which is einbcddcd in FiberNet’s billing is 
being charged to FPL Group Capital and is no longer reflected on PPL’s books starting 
Mach 20 1 0. 

8. Transfer of FPL-NED Assets - FPL intends to transfer its New England Division 
(NED) assets to an alliliate in June 2010, subject to completion ofall regulatory 
approvals. 

9. Rate Case Exoense - Rate cas0 expense of$80 1,750 is amortized to O&M over a four 
year period beginning March 2010. 

10. Glades Power Pal& - Pursuant to the Order, and consistent with Order No. PSC-09- 
OOl3-PAA-EI, issued January 5,2009, in Docket No. 070432-EI, FPL began 
amortizing thc $34.1 million in costs associated with the Gledes Power Park Project 
over a 5 year period starting January 2010. 
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1 I .  Incremental Pucl Hcdeine Costs- Staiiing in March, increniental fuel hedging costs 
previously booked to a fuel clause recoverable O&M account are booked to a base rate 
recoverable O&M account. 

12. Rates and Charms- Effective March 1,2010, FPL’s billing system was changed to 
reflect the changes in rates and charges specified in the Order. 

13. APUDC Accruals - Effective in April, 201 0, subsequent to receiving Commission 
approval, the Company will reset its AFUDC rate consistent with the return on 
cominon equity approved in the Commission order. 

11. Cost Recovew Clause Return on Investrnent CaIcula,tions 
Effective March 201 0, PPI, began calculating the return on investment for assets 
recovered through the fuel, conservation, capacity and environmcntal cost recovery 
clauses using the weighted cost of  capital approved by the Coinmission in this dockct. 
FPL will recover a rehim in tile environmental clause on the solar plant-related investment 
tax credits (ITC’s). 

111. Earnines Surveillance Rcnort Chnnecs 
The foliowicig changes will be rcflected on FPL’s Earnings Surveillance Report beginning 
with the March 201 0 report when new base rates go into effect. 

1. Nuclear Fuel Assets - Nuclear fuel balances will be capitalized and included in rate 
base. Pcr the icvised book treatment, the nuclear fuel lease rate base adjustment will 
be discontinued starting March 2010. 

2. Unamoitized Rate Casc Exuense - An adjusttnent will be tirade to reniove the 
unamortized balance for rate case expense from rate base working capital. 

3. SJRPP Purchase Power Costs -The $56.9 million capacity charge associated with St. 
Johns River Power Park will be included along with other capacity charges and 
recovered in the capacity cost recovery clause. The NO1 adjustments used to bansfer 
these charges to base rates will be discontinued slarting March 2010. 

4. Iiicreinental Fuel Hedeine. Costs- Effcctivc March 2010, thesc costs will be recovered 
in base rates. Fuel clause NO1 adjustments will no longer reflect these costs starting 
March 201 0. 

5 .  Historical Museum - FPL intends to transfer the PPL Historical Museum to an affiliate 
during 2010. Until such transfer occurs, FDL will remove the costs associated with 
maintaining its historical museum as an adjustment in the surveillance report 
beginniiig in March 2010. 
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6. Atrium O&M Exucnse and Orange Grove Revenues -. NO1 adjustments for atrium 
O&M expense and orange grove revenues will no longer be made. 

7. Return on Bauitv (ROE) Change- FPL’s Earnings Stirveillance Report will be 
changed to reflect the 10.0% return on common equity approved i n  the Order. The cost 
rate for the investment tax credit capital structure component will also be changed to 
reflect the new common equity cost rate. 

8 .  Incentive Conloensation Adiustinent - FPL understands that the Coinmission reduced 
FI’L’s revenue request for executive nnd non-executivc incentive compensation i n  the 
rate order because it  found PPL’s requested compensation levels to be excessive in 
liglit of cuimnt economic conditions. In addition, thc Company voluntarily removed 
forecasted executive raises. ‘Therefore, PPI, does not believe a surveillancc reporl 
adjustment is appropriate. 

9. Aviation Costs -‘llie Commission approved FPL’s motion to withdraw aviation costs 
from its rcvenue rcquest. Because the Commission made no findings as to the 
appropriate level of aviation costs, no surveillance report adjustment is appropriate. 
As noted in item 6 in the Changes to Books and Records scction, Avialion fleet end 
operations will be transferred out of FPL to FPL Group. 

Regards, 

Kim Ousdahl 
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 

C.C. 
Marshall Willis, 
Director Division of Economic Development, 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Comsel for parties on record. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 20th day of May, 2010, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
Anna Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 - 
LBENNETT@,PSC.STATE.FL.US 
AN WILLIA(ii.PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
do  Sugannan & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
suearmanO,suearmansusskind.com 
nibraswelltilsuearmansusskind.com 

mbrowntilDsc sta1e.fl us 
JHARTMANtilPSC.STATE.FL.US 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
do The Florida Legislature 
1 I 1  West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State 
of Florida 
Kellv.ir(ijllea.state.fl,us 
mcalothlin.ioseohtillca.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
Lino Mendiola, Esquire 
Meghan Griffiths, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and Healthcare 
Association (“SFHHA”) 
kwisemantilandrewskunh.com 
msundbackO.andrewskurth.com 
jsoina@andrewskurth.com 
lisaDurdv@andrewskurth.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Skeet, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
swriehtO,vviaw.net 
j lavia@,vvlaw.net 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
I18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
(FIPUG) 
imovle@,ka.kapmlaw.com 
vkau6nantiikaamlaw.com 

linomendiola(iimdrewskunh.com 
meehanaiffithr@andrewskurth.com 

John W. McWhiner, Jr., Esquire 
do McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 3360 I 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users 
Group (FIPUG) barmstronekihwnlaw.com 
imcwhirter@.mac-law.com 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the City of South Daytona, Florida 



Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Qualified Representative for Richard Ungar 
tiD@ fDSCreDOrfS.COm 

Stephanie Alexander, Esquire 
Tnpp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 21 6 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Association For Fairness In Rate 
Making (AFFIRM) 
Sda@,biDDscon.com 

Shayla L. McNeill, Caps USAF 
Utility Litigation &Negotiation Team 
Staff Attorney 
AFLONJACL-ULT 
AFCESA 
139 Bames Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
Attorneys for the Federal Executive Agencies 
shavla.mcneill~ndall .a~mil 

Mary F. Smallwood, Esq. 
Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, PA.  
215 South MonroeStreet, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorney for Associated Industries of Florida 
Marv.Smallwood@Ruden.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
ceciliabradlevtii)mvfloridaleeal.com 

Tamela l v 9  Perdue, Esquire 
Associated Industries of Florida 
516North Adam Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
tDerdue@aif.com 

Barry Richard, Esq. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
IO 1 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company and FPL 
Employee Intervenors 
richardb@etlaw.com 

By: /s/.John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Florida Bar No. 283479 


